REWITNESSED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON—DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One Quarter corner common to Sections 16 and 17, T3N, R7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL

Post (missing) from which a:

29" Hemlock bears N21°31'W 30 lks.; now a 30" stump with scribe marks visible.
24" Hemlock bears S45°E 3 lks.; now a 30" uproot, no scribes visible.

RESTORATION BY Oregon State Forestry Department in 1954.

Set 1½" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap from which a:

40" Fir snag bears S84°W 99.3 ft.; now a 40" stump with scribes 4S17BT visible.
7" Hemlock bears N56°E 39.9 ft.; now a 7" stub with scribes BT 2311 visible.

REWITNESSED

Var. 21½°E

Above mentioned pipe, and from which a:

12" Noble Fir bears N27°E 17.3 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S16BT.
7" Fir bears S68°W 20.2 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S17BT.

Set 4" x 4" x 72" white painted Cedar post NW 1.0 ft. from corner pipe. Oregon State Forestry Department metal location poster on 12" Noble Fir BT.

Dated August 22, 1983.

Present and witnessed by Steve Ellis.

Othel Henrick.